
TiHAN-IIT Hyderabad <office.tihan@iith.ac.in>

Fwd: Action planned on Recommendations- National Workshop on Technology
Innovation in Cyber-Physical Systems: IIT Madras: 6-7 May 2022.

Dr. P Rajalakshmi <raji@ee.iith.ac.in> Tue, Aug 16, 2022 at 9:40 AM
To: ceo@iittnif.com
Cc: Roshan Karan Srivastav <roshan@iittp.ac.in>, raji <raji@iith.ac.in>, TiHAN-IIT Hyderabad <office.tihan@iith.ac.in>,
Saravanabavan-HOO <tihan.hoo@iith.ac.in>

sure Srinivas.. lets plan for these.. Looking forward for working together. 

raji

On Tue, Aug 16, 2022 at 5:56 AM <ceo@iittnif.com> wrote:


Dear Dr. Rajya Lakshmi,

 

Greetings from Srinivas.

 

It was indeed a pleasure to meet you last month at your location.

As discussed, we will work on collaboration and supporting both the Organizations in the following areas.

 

1. Joint Technology Collaboration and innovation of the Products that can combine Autonomous Vehicles with
Position & Precession Technologies.

2. Working on multiple state and Central Agencies and solving some of their most critical problems.
3. Working on Startups jointly.

 

Regards,

 

Sri CEO

ceo@iittnif.com|+919885012740|+1 51222934891 |www.iittnif.com

 

 

 

 

 

From: Roshan Karan Srivastav <roshan@iittp.ac.in> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 8:55 AM

To: raji <raji@iith.ac.in>

Cc: Srinivas Murthy B <ceo@iittnif.com>

Subject: Fwd: Action planned on Recommendations- National Workshop on Technology Innovation in Cyber-
Physical Systems: IIT Madras: 6-7 May 2022.

 

Dear ma'am
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